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From: Raquel Carter
To: David Christensen
Subject: Third Party Correspondence - Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd - Lightning 3D MSS - RMS ID 2664 [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 22 May 2014 1:28:23 PM
Attachments: Email - Third party correspondence - Bight Petroleum - Eco Action Kangaroo Island.obr
For Official Use Only
Hi Dave

See link to Third Party Correspondence received in relation to the Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd 3D
Marine Seismic Survey Environment Plan.

For your consideration during the assessment of the aforementioned EP.

Regards,
Raquel

Raquel Carter
Environmental Specialist - Implementation & Regulatory Guidance

Level 8, 58 Mounts Bay Road
Perth WA 6000
Tel: (08) 6188 8876 Fax: (08) 6188 8737 Mob: 0429 472 155

Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain
confidential, sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
read, disseminate or retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not
guarantee that this message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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